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The Secretary, Joint Standing Committee on Treaties. BY: -

Please find attached a submission on the Protocol to Prevent,
Suppress and Punish Trafficking in Persons..., which I have prepared
on behalf of the Director of the Australian Catholic Migrant and
Refugee Office, the Rev Fr John Murphy.

So far, two organisations have agreed to endorse this submission, but
more may follow. I will let you know of other endorsements when they
come in. I would appreciate an acknowledgement of this email.

Yours sincerely

Ann-Man Jordens

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
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Summary of Recommendations

1. TheAustralianCatholicMigrantandRefugeeOffice (ACMRO) supports the
Government’s decisionto ratify the Protocol to prevent,suppressandpunish
trafficking in persons.ACMRO is an agencyoftheAustralianCatholicBishops
Conference,which dealswith mattersrelatingto migrantsandrefugees.

2. Weurgethegovernmentto adoptavictim-centred focus in implementingthe
Whole-of-Governmentmeasuresto combatpeopletrafficking announcedon 13
Octoberby theMinisterfor JusticeandCustoms,SenatorEllison. Item5 of the
NationalInterestAnalysis statesthat:

Thegovernmentherbydeclaresthatnothingin theProtocolshall be
seento beimposingobligationson Australiato admitorretainwithin
its borderspersonsin respectofwhomAustraliawouldnototherwise
havean obligationto admit or retainwithin its borders.

• TheGovernmentshouldadoptavictim-centred,not an immigrationor law-
enforcementfocus,in dealingwith traffickedwomen.

• No traffickedwomenshouldbe placedin detentioncentres.
• Traffickedwomenshouldbe empoweredandviewedandtreatedasthe

subjectof rights,not theobjectofdecisionstakenby others.
• Protectionshouldbelinked to need.Currentvisaproposalsobjectifythe

victim and link theprovisionofhelpandprotectionto thedegreeofassistance
providedto authorities.

• Counsellingandvocationaltraining shouldbeprovidedforreturningwomen.
Fundingfor overseasagenciesshouldbesufficient for bothimmediateand
long-termreintegration.Womenshouldnotbe repatriatedto countrieswhere
thereis no clearcommitmentto humanrights or reintegrationservices.

• Assetsoftrafficking networksshouldbe confiscatedandusedto compensate
victims.

• Agenciesfundedto providecareandprotectionto traffickedwomenshould
assistthemin theirnegotiationswith authoritiesandshouldnot be givena
compliancerole.

• Measuresfor discouragingthedemandfor theservicesoftraffickedwomen
shouldenlistpeaksex-industrybodiesto targetconsumers.

• TheAustraliangovernmentshouldmonitor andreporton thereintegrationof
repatriatedwomen.
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Webelievethat this indicatesthat in thinking aboutthevictimsof oneofthemost
serioushumanrights violations,theGovernment’smain focusremainson the
immigrationandlaw-enforcementissues.This focusis contraryto thespirit of the
Protocol,whichurgesimplementingStatesto ‘give appropriateconsiderationto
humanitarianandcompassionatefactors’ [Article7 (2)].

3. No womanshouldbeplacedin an immigration detentioncentre at any stageof
processing.Traffickedwomenhaveexperiencedimprisonmentby criminals.
Imprisonmentin adetentioncentre,evenfor abriefperiod,would notbe inducive
to establishingthetrust in authoritiesessentialto obtaininghercooperationwith
investigationsinto hertraffickers.

4. Empowering thevictim. A traffickedwomanshouldbeviewedandtreatedas
thesubjectofrights ratherthanas theobjectofdecisionstakenby others.She
shouldbe empoweredto makeunforced,unpressuredandautonomousdecisions
aboutwhatis inherownbestinterest,andwhatwill be bestfor thewelfareand
safetyofher family overseas.Sheis thebestsourceof informationon the
traffickerandthebestpotentialwitnessin anyprosecution.Howeverherbrutal
exploitationhasbeendesignedto destroyher senseof self-worthandher ability to
makeeventhemostbasicdecisionsaboutherown life. Shehasbeenobjectified
asasexualobjectwithout rightsandwithoutpower. This experiencehasgiven
herno reasonto trust thosewith poweroverher, andverygoodreasonto fearfor
her life andthelives of herfamily if sheassistsAustralianauthoritiesto bring her
traffickerstojustice. Sheshouldbe givensufficienttime to dealwith the
immediatehealth,psychologicalanddrugproblemsshemayhaveasa resultof
her enslavement,beforesheis requiredto decide,with theassistanceofher case
worker, on theextentto which sheshouldbecomeinvolved in anyinvestigation
by theAustralianFederalPolice(AEP).

5. Current visa proposalsobjectifythevictim, give all thedecision-makingpower
to immigrationandotherofficials, andallow only 30 daysduring which
authoritieswill decideon thewoman’sfate.As thesubmissionbytheDepartment
of ImmigrationandMulticultural andIndigenousAffairs (DIMIA) to theJoint
ParliamentaryCommitteeon theAustralianCrime Commissioninquiryinto
trafficking in womenfor sexualservitudeexplained:

law enforcementagencieswill havetheopportunityto assesswhether
theywishto havethepersonremainin Australiato providefurther
assistancewith the investigation.Supportmeasureswill beprovided
during this time. If thelaw enforcementagencyassessesthat theyrequire
thecontinuedpresenceofthepersonin Australiato assistwith their
investigationsin trafficking matterstheycanseektheissuanceof a
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criminal JusticeCertificateandthenaCJSV(Criminal JusticeStay
Visa).

Article 7 oftheProtocoldoesnot link theprovisionoftemporaryorpermanent
residenceto collaborationwith investigationsinto trafficking. Onthecontrary,it
stressestheimportanceof giving ‘appropriateconsiderationto humanitarianand
compassionatefactors’. Protectionshouldbelinked to thedegreeof harmdoneto
thetraffickedwomanin Australia,andthedegreeof dangersheandherfamily
wouldbeplacedin if shewereto returnto hercountryof usualresidence.It is
unclearwhatdegreeof ‘assistance’theAustraliangovernmentwill requirefrom a
victim beforeit will granthertemporaryorpermanentprotection.Victims of
trafficking shouldbe givenclearinformationaboutthedegreeofprotectionthey
will be givenin Australia,andwhatdegreeof involvementin anyfuturecriminal
prosecutionwill berequiredofthem,beforetheychooseto give evidence.The
appropriateNon-GovenrmentAgency(NGO) shouldbe contactedby DIMIA or
theAFP immediatelyapotentialvictim of trafficking is detected.Hercase
managershouldbe involvedin negotiationswith theseauthoritiesif shedecidesto
cooperatewith them,andon otheroptionsif shedoesnot.TheItalianexperience
is instructive.There,victimsof trafficking who cooperatewith thepoliceby
informing themoftheidentity oftheir traffickersandof theabusetheyinflicted,
aregivenatemporaryresidencevisa,which is usuallythenextended.Although
theyarenot requiredto testify in court,the Italiansreportthatmorevictims than
beforehavecomeforwardto testifybecausetheywantto seejustice done.
Compulsionis not necessarilythebestwayto getdesiredresults.

6 Counsellingand vocational training should be provided beforedepartureto
womenwhochooseto berepatriated.Australiashouldprovidesufficient fundsto
agenciesin thecountriesofrepatriationto ensurethat theycanprovidefor the
safereturnoftraffickedwomenandtheirimmediateandlong-termreintegration.
Traffickedwomenshouldnotberepatriatedto countrieswherethereis no clear
commitmentto protecttheirhumanrights, andno reintegrationassistanceis
available.

7 Theproposedlegislativeamendmentsshouldincludemeasuresaimedat
confiscating the assetsoftrafficking networks for usein compensatingvictims
andfundingtheirsupportandassistance.Thelikelihood offinancial
compensationwould alsobean incentivefor traffickedwomento cooperatewith
theAFP.

8 Theproposedprotocolto bedrawnup betweentheAFP andtheNon-Government
Agency (NGO) appointedto providesupportfor victims oftrafficking in
Australia,should identify both thecommon and diverging aims and priorities
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ofeachorganisation, and not require theNGO to have a compliancerole.
Casemanagersshouldnotberequiredtransmitinformationobtainedasa resultof
counsellingto theAFP andDIMIA. Sucharequirementwould risk destroyingthe
relationshipof trustessentialto theirrole ofcareandprotection,asoutlinedin
Article 6 oftheprotocol.Thevictim supportpackageshouldnot beusedasa
strategyto obtainprosecutions.

9 In orderto discouragedemandfor theservicesoftraffickedwomen[asrequired
by Article 9 (5)of theProtocol],authoritiescouldwork throughsex-industrypeak
bodiesin Australiato disseminateinformationto potentialclientsto educatethem
on thehumanrights abusesinherentin trafficking, enablethemto identify
traffickedwomen,and encouragethemto reportsuspectedcasesof trafficking to
thepoliceor anappropriateNGO, includingto sex-industrybodieswith links to
DIMIA andtheAFP. Venueswheremenmeet,suchassportingclubsandbars,
appropriatemen’smagazines,andpublicationslike Streetwisecomicscouldalso
be employedto disseminatesuchinformation.

10 TheAustraliangovernmentshouldmonitor and report on thereintegrationof
traffickedwomenwhoarerepatriated.


